From: Linda Walters Iwalters@KARBALLAW.com &
Subject: Paul Dulberg v. The Law offices of Thomas J. Popovich, P.C., et al. (22nd Judicial Circuit, McHenry County, IL No. 17 LA
377)
Date: February 17, 2020 at 1:34 PM
To: ed@clintonlaw.net, juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net, Marywinch@clintonlaw.net
Cc: George Flynn gflynn@karballaw.com

On behalf of George Flynn, please see the attached Notice of Deposition for Paul
Dulberg relative to the above matter.

Thank you.

Linda Walters

Karbal | Cohen | Economou | Silk | Dunne | LLC
150 S. Wacker Drive
Suite 1700
Chicago, IL 60606
P: (312) 431-3641

@ F: (312) 431-3670
< E: lwalters@KARBALLAW.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Karbal, Cohen, Economou, Silk & Dunne,
LLC. which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately delete this e-mail and be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.
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From: Julia Wllliams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net & [
Subject: Fwd: Paul Dulberg v. The Law offices of Thomas J. Popovich, P.C., et al. (22nd Judicial Circuit, McHenry County, IL No. 17 |
LA 377)
Date: February 19, 2020 at 9:57 AM
To: Mary Winch marywinch@clintonlaw.net

For the Dulberg File.
Thanks,

Julia Williams

Of Counsel

The Clinton Law Firm

111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515

F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender
immediately.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Linda Walters <lwalters@ KARBALLAW.com>

Subject: Paul Dulberg v. The Law offices of Thomas J. Popovich, P.C., et al. (22nd Judicial Circuit, McHenry
County, IL No. 17 LA 377)

Date: February 17, 2020 at 1:34:27 PM CST

To: "ed@clintonlaw.net" <ed@clintonlaw.net>, "juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net" <juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net>,
"Marywinch@clintonlaw.net" <Marywinch@clintonlaw.net>

Cc: George Flynn <gflynn@karballaw.com>

On behalf of George Flynn, please see the attached Notice of Deposition for Paul
Dulberg relative to the above matter.

Thank you.

Linda Walters

Karbal | Cohen | Economou | Silk | Dunne | LLC
150 S. Wacker Drive

Suite 1700

Chicago, IL 60606
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Karbal, Cohen, Economou, Silk &
Dunne, LLC. which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or
entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately delete this e-mail and be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.


mailto:WIlliamsjuliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
mailto:WIlliamsjuliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
mailto:Winchmarywinch@clintonlaw.net
mailto:Winchmarywinch@clintonlaw.net
mailto:juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
mailto:lwalters@KARBALLAW.com
mailto:ed@clintonlaw.net
mailto:ed@clintonlaw.net
mailto:juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
mailto:juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
mailto:Marywinch@clintonlaw.net
mailto:Marywinch@clintonlaw.net
mailto:gflynn@karballaw.com
mailto:lwalters@KARBALLAW.com

|
<)
PDF
2570380v1 -
Notice...rg.PDF



From:
Subject:

Date:
To:

Julia Wllliams juliawilliams @clintonlaw.net &

Fwd: Paul Dulberg v. The Law offices of Thomas J. Popovich, P.C., et al. (22nd Judicial Circuit, McHenry County, IL No. 17 |
LA 377)

February 19, 2020 at 9:57 AM

Paul Dulberg paul_dulberg@comcast.net

Dear Paul,

Here is the notice sent this week formally setting your deposition for today.

Best Regards,

Julia Williams
Of Counsel
The Clinton Law Firm

111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437

Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515

F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender
immediately.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Linda Walters <lwalters@KARBALLAW.com>

Subject: Paul Dulberg v. The Law offices of Thomas J. Popovich, P.C., et al. (22nd Judicial Circuit, McHenry
County, IL No. 17 LA 377)

Date: February 17, 2020 at 1:34:27 PM CST

To: "ed@clintonlaw.net" <ed@clintonlaw.net>, "juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net" <juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net>,
"Marywinch@clintonlaw.net" <Marywinch@clintonlaw.net>

Cc: George Flynn <gflynn@karballaw.com>

On behalf of George Flynn, please see the attached Notice of Deposition for Paul
Dulberg relative to the above matter.

Thank you.

Linda Walters

Karbal | Cohen | Economou | Silk | Dunne | LLC
150 S. Wacker Drive

Suite 1700

Chicago, IL 60606
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From:
Subject:

Date:
To:

Paul Dulberg Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net [

Re: Paul Dulberg v. The Law offices of Thomas J. Popovich, P.C., et al. (22nd Judicial Circuit, McHenry County, IL No. 17 LA
377)

February 19, 2020 at 9:59 AM

The Clinton Law Firm juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

Thank you,

I'm leaving shortly and will see you in a few hours

Paul

On Feb 19, 2020, at 9:57 AM, Julia Wllliams <juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net> wrote:
Dear Paul,

Here is the notice sent this week formally setting your deposition for today.

Best Regards,

Julia Williams

Of Counsel

The Clinton Law Firm

111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P:312.357.1515

F: 312.201.0737
juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender
immediately.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Linda Walters <lwalters@ KARBALLAW.com>

Subject: Paul Dulberg v. The Law offices of Thomas J. Popovich, P.C., et al. (22nd Judicial Circuit, McHenry
County, IL No. 17 LA 377)

Date: February 17, 2020 at 1:34:27 PM CST

To: "ed@clintonlaw.net" <ed@clintonlaw.net>, "juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net" <juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net >,
"Marywinch@clintonlaw.net" <Marywinch@clintonlaw.net>

Ce: George Flynn <gflynn@karballaw.com >

On behalf of George Flynn, please see the attached Notice of Deposition for Paul
Dulberg relative to the above matter.

Thank you.

Linda Walters

Karbal | Cohen | Economou | Silk | Dunne | LLC
150 S. Wacker Drive

Suite 1700

Chicago, IL 60606
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This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Karbal, Cohen, Economou, Silk &
Dunne, LLC. which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or
entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately delete this e-mail and be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.
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